FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, D6, 20463
June 14, 2001

Anthony Bucei, Treasurer
R I Republican Party

551 South Main Street
Providence, BRI 02903

Identificaton Numbet: CO0078196

Reference:  October Quarterly {7/1/00-5/30/00) and Year End Report (11/28400-
2T REpOrS

Dear Mr. Buccs;

This letter 15 to inform you that as of June 13, 2001 the Commission has not
received your response o our requests for additional information dated May 23, 2001,
These notices tequest information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
glection campaign finances, To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests {copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by July 4, 2001
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken imte considesation in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of ime in
which to respond will not be coasidered. Failurs to provide an adequate response by
thiz date may result in an audit of the commiittee. Fatlure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also tesult in an enforcement action against the committes. Any T&sponse
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action,

If you should have any duestions regarding this matter, please contact Colieen
Manning on ouor toll-fres number {800} 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1. then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number (202} 694-1130,

Sincerely,

P

John D, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, P.C. 2045

Margaret C. Coughlin, Treasnrer
R I Republican Party
551 South Main Street
Providence, R 0290

ovidence 3 Wy 28 200

Identification Number: COQ078196
Reference: October Quarterly Report {7/1/00-5/30/00)
Drear Ms. Coughlin:
This letter is prompted by the Commission's, preliminary review of the report(s)

referenced above, The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

_Please clarify all expenditures made for “Production/AD Time and
Production Costs” on Schedule(s) B. If a portion ar all of these
expenditures were made on behalf of specifically identified fiederal
candidates, this amount should be disclosed on Schedules B, E or F
supporting Lines 23, 24 or 25 and includé the amount, name, address and
affice sought by each candidate. 11 CFR £8104.3(b) and 106.1

Jtemized disbursements must include a brief statement or description of
why the disbursements were made. Dlease gmend Schedule(s) H4 of your
report to clanfy the following description(s): “Expense-Feimbursement”.
For further puidance regarding acceptable purposes of disbursements,
please refer to 11 CFR 5 104.3(b)(3}.

_Please amend your report by providing the address for each disbursement
itenmized on Scheduls H4 supporting Line 21{m)1}.

-Fer your information, all contributions received that aggregate $200 or less
per individual for the calendar year should be reported on Line 11(a){ii).
Contributions received aggregating over $200 per individual for the
calendar year should be reported on Line ¥3{a)(i} and itemized on Schedule
A.




A written response or an amendment o your original repori(s) correcting the ebove
problam({s} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. I you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free mumber, {800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporis
Analysis Divisien). My local aumber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Lo ——=—

Colleen Manning
Reports Analyst
287 Reports Analysis Division




